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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

GPU Nuclear Corporation Docket No. 50-219
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station License No. DPR 16

During an NRC inspection conducted !anuary 1,1991, - February 2,1991, a violation of
NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of Policy
and Procedure for NRC E.iforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1990), the
violation is listed below:

A. 10 CFR 50.49 requires that environmental qualification of electric equipment
important to safety that are re!!ed upon to remain functional during and following
a design basis event shall be established. A record of qualification documentation
must be maintained in an auditable form. i

Contrary to the above, on December 13, 1990, the environmental qualification of
electrical splices in the core spray booster pumps P 20-2A, P-20 2C and
containment spray pumps P-21-1 A, P 21-1B was not established in that the splices
were different from the ones recorded in the licensee's qualification
documentation. Additionally, auditable documentation was not maintained which
indicates the type of splices that exist on core spray pump P-20-1B motor leads.

?
This violation is severity level IV (Supplement I).

B. Technical Specification 6.11 requires that procedures for personnel radiation
protection shall be adhered to for all operations involving personnel radiation
exposure.

Procedure 9300-ADM-4000.11, Revision 0, " Rules for Conduct of Radiological
Work," Section 7.2, requires that all personnel who enter the radiological controls
area shall obey the posted, oral and written radiological controls instructions,
procedures and radiation work permits.

Contrary to the above, on January 10, 1991, procedures for personnel radiation
protection were not obeyed in that a worker disassembled equipment in a
contaminated area without' wearing the protective clothing specified by Radiation
Work Permit No. 91-008.

This violation is severity level V (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, GPU Nuclear Corporation is hereby required
to submit a written statement or explanation to this office within 30 days of the date of
the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation. This reply should be clearly marked as a
" Reply to a Notice of Violation" and shall include for each violation: (1) admission or

9102270092 910215
PDR ADOCK 05000219
O PDR



.

Appendix A' 2

denial of the violation, (2) the reasons for th. violation, if admitted, (3) the corrective
steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (4) the corrective steps that will L
taken to avoid further violations, and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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